
 

 

 
Frequently Asked Questions – Skyline Snack Bar RFP 
 

1. What is the date the last vendor vacated the space? 
The previous vendor vacated the space July 25, 2017. 
 

2. Do employees typically eat in the snack bar? What is the seating capacity? 
Employees eat breakfast and lunch in the dining area, break rooms or at 
their desks. The snack bar can seat up to 48 total people and has been 
adequate to date. 
 

3. Does the Department of Human Services often request catering for 
meetings? 

DHS may occasionally request catering for meetings. 
 

4. How many staff did the previous vendor employ? 
The previous vendor, through the Department of Rehabilitation Services, 
had 2-3 staff employed. 
 

5. Will the Department of Rehabilitation Services be willing to sell the tables 
and chairs? 

We are awaiting confirmation from DRS as to whether the tables and 
chairs may remain in the dining area for vendor use. 
 

6. How many vending machines can be placed in the building? 
A total of nine vending machines can be placed on various floors. 
 

7. Are there other dining areas available to employees? 
Yes, there are break rooms on each floor. 
 

8. How much was the previous vendor paying in rent?  
The Department of Rehabilitation Services did not pay rent. 
 

9. Is there a loading dock for the building that would be accessible to the 
vendor? 

Yes, there is an accessible loading dock and freight elevator.  
 

10.  Can the previous vendor’s menu with pricing be made available? 
The previous vendor’s menu distributed to the building, included as 
Attachment A of the FAQ, does not include pricing. 
  

11. Can the previous vendor’s monthly revenue be made available? 
This has been requested from DRS and we are awaiting a response. 



Skyline Snack Bar


Breakfast


Sausage, Egg and Cheese Biscuits

 Bacon, Egg and Cheese Biscuits 

Breakfast Burritos


Lunch


Cheeseburgers

Bacon Cheeseburgers


Hotdogs

Baked Potatoes


Fresh Chef Salads


Drinks


Fountain Pop

Bottled Pop


Bottled Water

Gatorade


Juice


Snacks


Chips

Candy Bars


Pastries

Yogurt


Nuts

Fresh Baked Cookies


Fresh Popped Popcorn
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